
Hunter Valley Operations (South Mod 7) - Lemington Underground (MP06_0261-Mod-7) & 
Warkworth Mine (Mod 2) - Lemington Underground (SSD-6464-Mod-2) 

 
 

 

From: Mary-Anne Crawford <mcrawford@singleton.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 25 October 2021 5:56 PM 
To: Tegan Cole <Tegan.Cole@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: SSD-6464-Mod-2 & MP06_0261-Mod-7 - Lemington UG 

 

Hi Tegan 

 

We have been briefed by the applicant on these projects and Council does not have 
any comment in relation to the proposals.  

 

MAC 

 

 

 

MARY-ANNE CRAWFORD 
 

Manager Development & Environmental Services
 

E
 

mcrawford@singleton.nsw.gov.au
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singleton.nsw.gov.au
      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

Singleton Council acknowledges the Wanaruah, Wonnarua people and their custodianship of the land in 
the Singleton Local Government Area. We also acknowledge all other Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders 
who live within the Singleton Local Government Area and pay our respect to Elders past, present and future.

 

 


